

WENTWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

*Minutes the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council
Held in the Mechanic's Institute, Wentworth
on Tuesday 7th May 2024 commenced at 7.00PM*

<p>Election of Chairman 6548.</p> <p>Election of Deputy Chairman 6549.</p>	<p>Councillor McNamara was nominated for the post of Chairman</p> <p>Proposed Councillor Shaw Seconded Councillor Sykes</p> <p>Resolved by unanimous vote Councillor McNamara was appointed Chairman</p> <p>Councillor Peace was nominated for the post of Deputy Chairman</p> <p>Proposed Councillor Shaw Seconded Councillor Hawley</p> <p>Resolved by unanimous vote Councillor Peace was appointed Deputy Chairman</p>	
<p>Present 6550.</p>	<p>Councillor Mr B. McNamara (Chairman) Councillor Mr S. Peace (Deputy Chairman) Councillors Ms C. Hawley, Mrs V, Sykes, Mrs C. Shaw, Mr D. Booth, Mr J. knight, Mr T. Hill, Mr P. Martin</p>	
<p>Minutes 6551.</p>	<p>The minutes of the meeting held on 15th April 2024 are accepted as a true record and are authorised to be signed by the Chairman.</p> <p>Proposed Councillor Peace Seconded Councillor Knight</p>	
<p>Matters Raised By Parishioners</p> <p>6552.</p> <p>6553.</p> <p>6554.</p> <p>6555.</p>	<p>There have been further complaints about dog fouling on the playing field. The council's proactive actions have been explained to residents.</p> <p>There have been complaints about slippery pavements along Occupation Road and Lodge Drive.</p> <p>A resident has enquired if it id possible to cycle through Wentworth park to Greasbrough.</p> <p>A message on Harley WhatsApp has reported that a new litter bin , that the Estate has placed, has been damaged. It has possibly been hit by a vehicle.</p>	<p>JH</p> <p>DB</p>
<p>Matters Arising From The Minutes</p> <p>6556.</p> <p>6557.</p> <p>6558.</p>	<p>The dog wardens are still undertaking patrols in Wentworth.</p> <p>The issues of creating more car parking space in the village and Gun Park are ongoing.</p> <p>The preparations for the D-Day event are ongoing.</p>	

<p>Finance 6559.</p>	<p>The payments were approved for May</p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>Cllr McNamara</td> <td>BACS</td> <td>£</td> <td>4.71</td> <td>Expenses</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Wentworth Builders</td> <td>BACS</td> <td>£</td> <td>45.00</td> <td>Notice board repairs</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Clerk</td> <td>BACS</td> <td>£</td> <td>315.52</td> <td>Salary & expenses April</td> </tr> <tr> <td>HMRC</td> <td>BACS</td> <td>£</td> <td>154.40</td> <td>HMRC</td> </tr> <tr> <td>FWAT</td> <td>BACS</td> <td>£</td> <td>385.00</td> <td>Wentworth field & bus shelter</td> </tr> <tr> <td>EDF</td> <td>BACS</td> <td>£</td> <td>64.87</td> <td>Electricity charges May</td> </tr> <tr> <td>AJGIBL</td> <td>BACS</td> <td>£</td> <td>4,340.65</td> <td>Insurance renewal</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ICO</td> <td>DD</td> <td>£</td> <td>35.00</td> <td>ICO Fees</td> </tr> <tr> <td>AWS</td> <td>DD</td> <td>£</td> <td>993.63</td> <td>Grounds maintenance May</td> </tr> <tr> <td>J Torry</td> <td>DD</td> <td>£</td> <td>35.00</td> <td>Window cleaning May</td> </tr> <tr> <td>EON</td> <td>DD</td> <td>£</td> <td>28.28</td> <td>Electricity charges May</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Everflow</td> <td></td> <td>£</td> <td>18.20</td> <td>Water charges May</td> </tr> </table> <p>Proposed Councillor Peace Seconded Councillor Shaw</p>	Cllr McNamara	BACS	£	4.71	Expenses	Wentworth Builders	BACS	£	45.00	Notice board repairs	Clerk	BACS	£	315.52	Salary & expenses April	HMRC	BACS	£	154.40	HMRC	FWAT	BACS	£	385.00	Wentworth field & bus shelter	EDF	BACS	£	64.87	Electricity charges May	AJGIBL	BACS	£	4,340.65	Insurance renewal	ICO	DD	£	35.00	ICO Fees	AWS	DD	£	993.63	Grounds maintenance May	J Torry	DD	£	35.00	Window cleaning May	EON	DD	£	28.28	Electricity charges May	Everflow		£	18.20	Water charges May
Cllr McNamara	BACS	£	4.71	Expenses																																																									
Wentworth Builders	BACS	£	45.00	Notice board repairs																																																									
Clerk	BACS	£	315.52	Salary & expenses April																																																									
HMRC	BACS	£	154.40	HMRC																																																									
FWAT	BACS	£	385.00	Wentworth field & bus shelter																																																									
EDF	BACS	£	64.87	Electricity charges May																																																									
AJGIBL	BACS	£	4,340.65	Insurance renewal																																																									
ICO	DD	£	35.00	ICO Fees																																																									
AWS	DD	£	993.63	Grounds maintenance May																																																									
J Torry	DD	£	35.00	Window cleaning May																																																									
EON	DD	£	28.28	Electricity charges May																																																									
Everflow		£	18.20	Water charges May																																																									
<p>Councillor Responsibilities</p>	<p>6560. Councillor Peace reported that there are 5 volunteers for the Main Street community speed watch and training sessions will be booked in. It was noted that WRA has asked RMBC to look at traffic issues around the Barrow and Almshouses, The Estate is expected to look at the state of the hedges along the Barrow</p> <p>6561. Councillor McNamara asked that the adopted bench on Church Drive be inspected and photographed, the photograph is to be copied to the family who bequeathed the bench</p> <p>6562. One of the shutters on the Harley pavilion isn't working and 2 quotes are to be obtained to replace the rotten timber work.</p> <p>6563. The weeds around the war memorial need spraying, the Estate is to be asked to look at it</p> <p>6564. The notice board at Harley and Kirby Lane need repairing.</p> <p>6565. An Elm tree outside 11 Clayfield Lane appears to be dying, the Estate is to be asked to look at it</p>																																																												
<p>Open Forum</p>	<p>6566. The final RMBC air monitoring readings have been made available and are still at low levels.</p> <p>6567. The JFC agreement needs to be finalised and issued before the teams start playing again.</p>																																																												
<p>Next Meeting</p>	<p>6568. The next meeting is confirmed as 17th June at 6.30pm in the Mechanic's Institute. Agenda to be distributed</p>																																																												

The meeting closed at 8.03pm